

LINDA L. MORRIS, Ph.D., APN, CCNS, FCCM

Chicago, IL 60611

630-212-3553

lmorris8305@comcast.net

Career Summary

Doctorally prepared advanced practice nurse with over 20 years experience in health care, including positions in the clinical environment, education, and academia. Certified as clinical nurse specialist in critical care. Elected Fellow of Critical Care Medicine. Tracheostomy specialist for major medical center and co-editor/author of the book, *Tracheostomies: The Complete Guide*, (Morris & Afifi, 2010, NY: Springer).

Areas of Expertise

Tracheostomy care and management, pulmonary, nursing standard of care, critical care nursing

Education

University of Illinois College of Nursing, Chicago, Illinois.

Doctor of Philosophy, 1998.

Loyola University of Chicago, Marcella Niehoff School of Nursing, Chicago, Illinois.

Master of Science in Nursing, 1981.

Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville, Illinois.

Bachelor of Science in Nursing. Dean's list, cum laude, 1976.

Joliet Junior College, Joliet, Illinois.

Associate of Arts, Liberal Arts and Sciences, Dean's list, 1974.

Clinical Experience

Clinical Nurse Specialist, Respiratory Care, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, June 2003 to present.

Staff Nurse ICU, Good Samaritan Hospital, 2002-2003

Regional Clinical Educator, Intensive Services/Cardiac/Medical, Adventist Health Systems, 1995-2002

Clinical Nurse Specialist, Critical Care, MacNeal Hospital, 1989-1992

Clinical Nurse Specialist, Critical Care/ER Division, University of Illinois Medical Center, 1987-1989

Clinical Nurse Specialist, Critical Care, Westlake Community Hospital, 1981-1987

Staff Nurse/Preceptor, MICU, Loyola University Medical Center, 1978-1981

Staff/Charge Nurse, CCU/MICU, St. Joseph's Hospital, 1977-1978

Faculty Experience

Feinberg School of Medicine, Northwestern University (2003 to present).

Associate Professor of Clinical Anesthesiology (2012-present), Assistant Professor of Clinical Anesthesiology (2006-2012), Instructor of Clinical Anesthesiology (2003-2006)

Adjunct Clinical Instructor, Medical-Surgical Nursing, University of Illinois College of Nursing (1987 to present).

Clinical Preceptor for Acute Care Nurse Practitioner Program, Rush University, 2006-present

Adjunct Assistant Professor, Lewis University, 1995

Classroom/Clinical Instructor, Aurora University School of Nursing, 1993-1995

Clinical Instructor, Triton College School of Nursing, 1984-1986

Clinical Instructor, George Williams College School of Nursing, 1983-1984

Clinical Instructor, Northern Illinois University School of Nursing, 1982-1983; 1990

Co-editor/author, section editor of two books, 11 book chapters, 13 journal articles, and over 50 abstracts. Speaker for numerous local, regional, national, and international conferences. Full CV is available on request.